.-—-"_-‘
Nichola Meehan

P
From: Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com

Sent: Friday 7 May 2021 11:27

To: Nichola Meehan

Cc: Diarmuid Collins; Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com
Subject: RE: Celtic Interconnector Project
Follow Up Flag: follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good morning Nichola,

Many thanks for acknowledging receipt of the Draft Application File for the Celtic Interconnector Project (PCI0003)
and for your response regarding the below matter.

We also note with thanks your advice that the PCI Unit has given the three consenting authorities concerned until
Monday 14% June 2021 to respond to you having regard to the completeness of the Draft Application File.

Please note that due to the fact that making the most efficient use time is of critical importance to the drawdown of
the significant European Grant which enables the realisation of this project, we would greatly appreciate if you could
(as you did before) please forward on any early responses that are received from the three consenting authorities
concerned in advance of this date, as soon as they are received. We would appreciate if you could please confirm
that this is possible?

As we are now preparing the logistics involved in submitting the final application file, it would be most helpful if you
could please advise, how many hard copies and how many electronic copies will be required and in what format are
the electronic copies required (i.e. DVD / memaory stick)? We would note in this regard that the SID application and
the Foreshore Licence application will be issued to a number of Prescribed Bodies under the relevant legislation.

We would also be grateful for any additional advice that you may be in a position to provide us in relation to the
process following submission of the application — should it be more convenient for you, we are happy to arrange a
short call with you to discuss this if you can please advise us of what times might suit you for such a call?

Thanking you very much in advance,
Kind regards,

Valerie.

Valerie Brennan
Consents Coordinator
Celtic Interconnector Project
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